Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:05 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Christell Frausto Aboytes

Email:
cfrausto@farmersagent.com

Home Address
848 N Main Street, East Peoria IL 61611

Business Name
CFS United Inc.

Business Address
2600 N. Knoxville Ave, Peoria IL 61604

Home Phone
3093494636

Business Phone
3096829666

Fax
3096861432

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which-eormmission you would like to serve:
Fair Employment %- mmission

Community Volunteer Experience

*Peoria Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Current

-planning meetings, guest speakers, host locations, making flyers, meeting people of interest, talking to the community,
managing social media, attending events, helping business owners with requests or locating resources, taking detailed
notes.

*Peoria Park District
Current



- Fiesta en el Rio Committee
- Fiestas Patrias Committee

*Peoria Folklore Ballet

Current

- Sponsor, manage PR and social media, attend practices twice a week, help with fundraiser ideas, rides for the girls,
apply for grants, supply lighting/ speakers/water/food.

*Heirs of the Promise Church
in Chicago, previously.

- Cheer Squad Coach

- Kids Class Volunteer

- Back to School Events

- Serving Food

- Community Reach Qut

*Verizon Wireless

In Chicago, previously.
- Concerts Booths

- Community Events

- Runs

- Toys for Tots

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
Scents of Nature
Sales 3 years

Nextel/Sprint
Sales 2 years

Verizon Wireless
Sales & Management 13 years

Farmers Insurance
Christell Frausto Aboytes Agency 1 year
Owner, Insurance and Financial Services Agent

CFS United Inc.
Owner
Manage 2 Rental Properties

Educational Background
High School:

Lane Technical College Prep
GED



Some College:
Truman College
DeVry University
Bellevue University

Financial Services:
Registered Representative
Series 6 & 63

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | would like to be considered for a city volunteer commission to help grow the property value, protect the
land, and secure natural equal rights and equal opportunities for the people of Peoria; in order to win their confidence,
support, and votes.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.208.203.145

(c-73-208-203-145.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: June 18, 2019 2:04 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW®64; Trident/7.0; Touch; rv:11.0) like Gecko



